Zaini (LKK Auto)

CC3/EQI18004165/K1kb3

28/2/2018

From: Jim Wong See Pah <jimwong@cdge.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2018 3:22 PM
To: Zaini (LKK Auto)
Cc: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Re: SH 8629S  GBG 97687
Zaini
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Mr Zaini

Please process settlement in sum $ 1810.00 for resolving our property damage claim amicably.

Thank you.

Best Regards

Jim Wong

Claims Department / ComfortDelgro Engineering Pte Ltd
Off: 62148374 / Fax: 62141843

From: "Zaini (LKK Auto)" <Zaini@lkkauto.com>

To: Jim Wong See Pah <jimwong@cdge.com.sg>

Cc: "Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)" <chewht@lkkauto.com>

Date: 11/04/2018 10:32 AM

Subject: SH 8629S GBG 976872 CC3/EQI18004165/K1kb3 28/2/2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Your Ref: SH 8629S
Our Ref: CC3/EQI18004165/K1kb3

Dear Jim,
ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 9768Z & SH 8629S ON 28/02/2018

We refer to the above matter

Zaini

For a quick and amicable settlement, we offer to settle global sum at S$ 1,810.00 (all in)

Kindly confirm acceptance.

“Please note that our above settlement is made on a without prejudice basis, and should not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our
insured/driver. Terms of such settlement should also not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this
present matter is made solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other related

matters.

Settlement and payment are subject to production of original documents on demand at any time and execution of Discharge Voucher (for settlement sum above

$20,000/-) by the Plaintiff/Claimant. Further all original documents shall be retained by us after we have made payment on the settlement sum.”



